

# Panhellenic Council Meeting

Alpha Epsilon Phi

January 17th, 2018

7:00 PM

## Vision

“To promote in women leadership, diversity, scholastic achievement, and service through relationships within and beyond the Panhellenic Community”

## Mission

To provide a positive environment that fosters the Panhellenic spirit

- I. **Call to Order** The regular meeting was called to order by President, Madi Rigdon, at 7:04 pm at Alpha Epsilon Phi. The roll was called by Communications Vice President, Elena Pastore.
- II. **House Welcome**
- III. **Panhellenic Creed**
- IV. **Attendance**

Panhellenic Delegates in attendance: Alpha Chi Omega, Alpha Delta Pi, Alpha Epsilon Phi, Alpha Omicron Pi, Chi Omega, Delta Delta Delta, Delta Gamma, Delta Phi Epsilon, Delta Zeta, Gamma Phi Beta, Kappa Alpha Theta, Kappa Kappa Gamma, Phi Mu, Pi Beta Phi, Sigma Kappa, Zeta Tau Alpha

Proxies: Kappa Delta

Presidents in attendance: Alpha Chi Omega, Alpha Epsilon Phi, Alpha Omicron Pi, Chi Omega, Delta Delta Delta, Delta Gamma, Delta Phi Epsilon, Delta Zeta, Gamma Phi Beta, Kappa Alpha Theta, Kappa Kappa Gamma, Phi Mu, Pi Beta Phi, Sigma Kappa

Guests: Guest from Delta Sigma Phi

- V. **Approval of the Agenda** Alpha Delta Pi motions to approve the agenda. Zeta Tau Alpha seconds. 16-0
- VI. **Approval of the Minutes** Kappa Alpha Theta motions to approve the minutes. Kappa Kappa Gamma seconds. 16-0
- VII. **Committee Reports**
- VIII. **Finance Vice President - Sydney Van Dyke, [FVP@ufpanhellenic.org](mailto:FVP@ufpanhellenic.org)**
  - A. 12/16/17- 1/16/18
    - Revenue \$78,192
    - Expenses ~\$5000
  - B. The following bills were approved for payment: **Geneologie Bills for Fall Merchandise, Pan Academy Expenses, Sigma Lambda Beta Stroll off Sponsorship, All Greek Study Day Expenses**
  - C. 2018 Spring Budget is finalized; we will be voting on it at the next meeting!
  - D. Working on establishing a police stipend to give to IFC to assist them in registering events - more on that later on
  - E. Will be resending old invoices soon - be on the lookout
  - F. Come get your merch reimbursement checks
  - G. \$50 late fee if check is late
    1. Almost always due on pan del meeting dates
    2. You can always mail the check if that's easier
    3. If there are extenuating circumstances, please reach out :)

- IX. Executive Vice President - Dani Jaffe, [EVP@ufpanhellenic.org](mailto:EVP@ufpanhellenic.org)**
- A. Judicial Board Applications are due Jan 19th at 11:59PM!!!! Great opportunity for girls to get involved with Pan
  - B. Philanthropy Chair meeting Thursday, January 18th at 7PM at Alpha Delta Pi
  - C. FUNDRAISERS-if you have a concrete/set date for a fundraiser, email me with ALL the details. All. Thanks :)
    - 1. FYI fundraisers require YOU to get your own permits and venues not us :)
- X. Membership Vice President - Amanda Devitt, [MVP@ufpanhellenic.org](mailto:MVP@ufpanhellenic.org)**
- A. The Spring Information Session went well!
    - 1. Continue reaching out to Reggie on PNM eligibility
    - 2. You must bring in signed COB MRABA forms within 24 hours of PNM signing
  - B. We will be voting on the Recruitment Compact at the next meeting, continue emailing me or come to my office hours to ask questions
  - C. Recruitment Chair dinner will be February 21 location TBD
    - 1. If your Recruitment Chair cannot be in attendance you must send an assistant or another member of your Recruitment Board to engage in discussion
- XI. Communications Vice President - Elena Pastore, [CVP@ufpanhellenic.org](mailto:CVP@ufpanhellenic.org)**
- A. How meetings and minutes work
  - B. Voting procedures
    - 1. Budget and Recruitment Compact
  - C. Pick up your chapter's tanks!!
  - D. One-on-ones
  - E. Keep sending me sisterhood event pairing pictures
  - F. MGC & NPHC sisterhood pairings
    - 1. Coming soon
  - G. Fill out CCWL liability forms by 1/19
  - H. Pan Del mandatory retreat 1/28 from 10-1 at Swamp
    - 1. Must send a replacement AND see me at office hours if you cannot attend
- XII. Activities Vice President - Elizabeth Pearce, [AVP@ufpanhellenic.org](mailto:AVP@ufpanhellenic.org)**
- A. First programming initiative of the year will be Month of the Scholar during February. There will be an event every week
    - 1. Be on the lookout for information
  - B. Around the Row is confirmed to be March 22nd
  - C. The new website will be launched very soon
- XIII. Assistant Membership Vice President - Kylee Neerajan, [AMVP@ufpanhellenic.org](mailto:AMVP@ufpanhellenic.org)**
- A. Working on Values Quiz for chapters and PNM Registration
- XIV. Assistant Finance Vice President - Kelsea Henry, [AFVP@ufpanhellenic.org](mailto:AFVP@ufpanhellenic.org)**
- A. No new announcements, but I hope you all have a great rest of your week!
- XV. President - Madi Rigdon, [President@ufpanhellenic.org](mailto:President@ufpanhellenic.org)**
- A. I hope everyone has had an awesome first week back and is excited for the semester to come

- B. My schedule changed for classes so I will send out a new email for one on ones, super casual meetings to talk about your goals for this semester, you can text me if that's easier
    - 1. MEOW: Mass Email of the Week
      - a) Opportunities for involvement
  - C. Open Discussion Topic: Past chapter meeting responses to Zero Tolerance and
    - 1. 5 minutes for open discussion
      - a) Suggestions for enforcing members not attending unofficial events
        - (1) 3 strike policy
        - (2) Send to standards
      - b) What has helped
        - (1) Members reaching out about what is registered
- XVI. Advisor - Reggie Lane, [rlane@studentinvolvement.ufl.edu](mailto:rlane@studentinvolvement.ufl.edu)**
- A. New member paperwork will be discussed by Courtney at Outcomes meeting tonight.
    - 1. January 31st is the last day to turn in anti hazing paperwork
  - B. Please contact me should you have any questions about the COB process.
- XVII. Graduate Assistant - Courtney Matthews, [courtneym@studentinvolvement.ufl.edu](mailto:courtneym@studentinvolvement.ufl.edu)**
- A. Florida Greek Standards opens tomorrow
    - 1. Deadline April 11th at 11:59pm
  - B. Scorecards for last semester will be sent out next week
  - C. Schedule one-on-ones with Courtney to talk about FGS
  - D. MLK Celebration January 23rd
- XVIII. Old Business**
- XIX. New Business**
- A. Budget
  - B. Recruitment Compact
- XX. Announcements**
- A. Delta Sigma Phi is a new fraternity coming to campus. Reach out to set up a meeting.
  - B. Gator Gymnastics contest for Felipe's \$1000 gift card. Voting on Instagram / Twitter for likes/retweets, contact [dabbsreg@ufl.edu](mailto:dabbsreg@ufl.edu)
  - C. Alpha Chi Omega's philanthropy, Purple Rain, a dodgeball tournament, is on February 9th
  - D. Zeta Tau Alpha, Paint Me Pink, Feb 4th at 7am on Flavet Field. Registration will be open soon.
  - E. All Greek Service Day is February 11th, registration closes Friday. Contact David Rind at [drind@studentinvolvement.ufl.edu](mailto:drind@studentinvolvement.ufl.edu)
  - F. The next meeting will be on January 31st at Alpha Omicron Pi at 7:00 pm.
- XXI. Adjournment**
- A. The meeting adjourned at 7:35
  - B. Minutes taken by Communications Vice President, Elena Pastore.

## **Panhellenic Creed**

We, the undergraduate members of women's fraternities, stand for good scholarship, for guarding of good health, for maintenance of fine standards, and for serving, to the best of our ability, our college community. Cooperation for furthering fraternity life, in harmony with its best possibilities, is the ideal that shall guide our fraternity activities.

We, the fraternity women, stand for service through the development of character inspired by close contact and deep friendship of individual fraternity and Panhellenic life. The opportunity for wide and wise human service, through mutual respect and helpfulness, is the tenet by which we strive to live.